From: Jimenez, Ann

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Madamba, Jessica; Truong, Angelica
Subject: RE: Action Sheet for 7/9/21

Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:02:18 AM

Attachments: Final Action Sheet 7.9.21.pdf

Sorry, realized I didn't add the speakers for JVR. Attached is the updated action
sheet. I will be posting shortly.

Thank you,

Ann Jimenez | She-Her-Hers

Planning Commission Secretary

County of San Diego, Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310 San Diego, CA 92123
C: (619) 517-4193

Please note: | will be teleworking M/Tu/Th and in-office on W/F.
| am accessible by e-mail, cell phone. In-person, and MS Teams.
My work hours are 7am-3:30pm M-F.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney
work product doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If you are not an
intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the
information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Unintended
transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.

From: Jimenez, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:43 AM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Madamba, Jessica
<Jessica.Madamba@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Truong, Angelica <Angelica.Truong@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Action Sheet for 7/9/21

Hello!

Sorry so late but attached is the copy of the Action Sheet for Friday’s PC for
your records

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
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Hearing Date:  July 9. 2021 Compiled by: Ann Jimenez. Commission Secretary Telephone:  (619) 517-4193
Public Planning Planning Commission Votes
' C Fle:
* Testimony | ~OpIESSION RA|DB |YC |ME|GH|TH |DP | « | ¥
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A | Statement of -1 -1 - 1| -1 - | - | The Statement of Proceedings is read by the Chair at | -- -- -- -- -- -- -- - | A
Proceedings the start of hearing.
B | RollCall - | - -- -- | -- | - [All Commissioners were present. The Commission | Y Y Y Y Y Y Y - B
Secretary noted that 2 Commissioners were
participation virtually.
C | Public Communication| -- | - | -- -- | - | - | The Commission Secretary noted that six members of | -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- C
the public called to request time to speak regarding the
upcoming agenda item on the Cannabis ordinance at the
Board of Supervisor meeting and Planning Commission
Hearing. One member of the public called to speak on
affordable housing.
D | Handouts - - - -- | - | - | Handouts were submitted to the Commissioners and | -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- D
made available to the public. Copies are available in
person and for viewing on the Planning Commission
website.
Continuances - | - -- -- | == | - | None at thistime. -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- E
Consent Calendar - - -] -1]-1- Y Y Y Y Y Y Y --

The Commission Secretary noted that item 1 and item
2 were available for approval on today’s Consent
Calendar.

Motion Passed: 7-0-0-0-0
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1 |Eallbrook Haclenda | -- | == | = | = | = | = | \1o 00 to the Consent Calendar. Y| Y| Y|y pvypy Y | AT
Winery and Event
Venue . ,
— Commissioner Barnhart motioned to approve on
today’s consent calendar. Commissioner Pallinger
seconded the motion.
Motion Passed: 7-0-0-0-0
2 |Lakeside Special - - - -1]-1|- o Y Y Y Y Y Y Y JM
Care Commissioner Barnhart motioned to approve on
today’s consent calendar. Commissioner Pallinger
seconded the motion.
Motion Passed: 7-0-0-0-0
3 JVR Solar 4 119 1 - - - o ) N Y N N N Y N | NK
Commissioner Barnhart motioned to deny the project.
Commissioner Hough seconded the motion.
Motion Failed: 2-5-0-0-0
Commissioner Pallinger motioned to approve on staff | Y N Y Y Y N Y
recommendation and included advice to the applicant
to work with the community. Commissioner Ashman
seconded the motion.
Motion Passed: 5-2-0-0-0
H Pepartment Report | 7| T | 7| T | T | Acting Director, Kathleen Flannery reported to the | ~— | ~ | ~ | T | T | 7 - - | H
Commission that the next hearing will have the
Cannabis item on the Agenda. .
I | Scheduled Mtgs -1 -1 -1-1-1 - |Augusté6, 2021 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 1

RA= Ronald Ashman; DB = Douglas Barnhart; YC = Yolanda Calvo; ME = Michael Edwards; GH= Ginger Hitzke; TH= Thomas Hough; DP = David Pallinger
-- Y =Yes Vote; N = No Vote; A = Absent; R = Recused; AB = Abstain
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